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DIVISION MEMO No. 197 ,s.2022

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent

Chief of the SGOD & CID

Education Program Supervisors

Public School District Supervisors

All Public School Heads ( Elementary and Secondary)
All School NDEP Coordinators

All Others Concerned

AGUEROC.F ANDEZ, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent 74_4_

June 6, 2022

DRUG SYPOSIUM

. The KAAKIBAT CIVICOM INTERNATIONAL, INC., PANGASINAN CHAPTER in

coordination with Department of Education Schools Division Office, Dagupan City will
conduct DRUG SYMPOSIUM to be held on June 7, 2022 (Tuesday) @ 8:30 AM to 5:00
PM at the event Area Robinsons Calasiao, Pangasinan.

Participants are School NDEP Coordinators, select Schools Governance and Operations
Division (SGOD) personnel and the Medical Team,

For your information, guidance and wide dissemination.

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/615-2641
Website: depeddagupan.com

Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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